
 
     

No.: 13 TL- 22 
September 18, 2014 

 

 

 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
Due to changes to fuel system electronic monitoring capability, there is no longer a need for the 
four gauge system.  Therefore, the Detroit™ special tool group has released W470589159100 
Fuel System Pressure Test Gauge set to replace J-48706 Priming Port Fuel Pressure Test Gauge. 
 
This tool is non-essential, so it will not be automatically shipped to your facility.  The tool is 
currently available and can be ordered through the Paragon system.    
   
 

 
 
 
 
TOOL USAGE INSTRUCTIONS 

TO: Service Locations 

FROM: Service Operations 

SUBJECT: W470589159100 Fuel System Pressure Test Gauges 
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There are two gauges; one is used to check low pressure fuel by manually installing the gauge on 
the priming port fitting.  The other gauge is used to check suction from the low pressure pump by 
installing the pre-filter cap tool and connecting the gauge to the fitting on the cap. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
Ordering Information - Tools will not be automatically shipped to your facility. Tools can be 
ordered through Paragon using a DDE supplier prefix.  
• DDE W470589159100 Fuel System Pressure Test Gauge Set 
  
 
CONTACT INFORMATION  
Please contact the Detroit™ Customer Support Center at 800-445-1980 or email  
csc@daimler.com if you have any questions. 
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